

dm



DECK LOG BOOK

OF THE

U.S.S. DEHAVEN

DD 727

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

COMMANDED BY

D. A. FRANZ CDR, U.S.N.

Attached to { NINETY ONE Division,
NINE Squadron,
THREE Flotilla,
7 Fleet,
Naval District,

Commencing 0001 1 AUGUST, 1966,
(zone time and date)

at NIIGATA, JAPAN,
(location)

and ending 2400 31 AUGUST, 1966,
(zone time and date)

at SOUTH CHINA SEA,
(location)

USS DEHAVEN (DD-722) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE MONDAY 1 AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NIIGATA, JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>38°50.6'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>λ 139°11.2'E</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>38°50.6'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>λ 139°11.2'E</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>40°54.3'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
<u>λ 139°55.6'E</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED PORT SIDE TO ^{NORTH} CENTRAL PIER NIIGATA, JAPAN WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED. #3 BOILER AND #2 SHIP SERVICE GENERATOR FURNISHING STEAM AND POWER. SHIP'S PRESENT ARE JAPANESE AND RUSSIAN MERCHANTMEN. NO OTHER USN VESSELS PRESENT. SOPA IS COMMANDING OFFICER DEHAVEN. CONDITION YOKE (MODIFIED) IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. 0030 DAVIS, STANLEY E. 770 74 92 ICFN USN RETURNED ONBOARD HAVING BEEN UA SINCE 0000 1 AUGUST 1966. 0045 JENNINGS, NICHOLAS C. 918 03 13 QMSN USN RETURNED ON BOARD HAVING BEEN UA SINCE 0000 1 AUGUST 1966.

J. Morris
QMCS USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0600 COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. 0645 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 0715 MASTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. NO ABSENTEES. 0730 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0752 COMPLETED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. 0753 CAPTAIN AND NAVIGATOR ARE ^{THE CAPTAIN HAS THE CONN.} ON THE BRIDGE. 0754 JAPANESE PILOT CAME ABOARD. TUG ECCHICO MARU IS ALONGSIDE TO STARBOARD.

J. W. Robinson BT1 (USN)

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0805 STARBOARD ANCHOR IS AWEIGH. UNDERWAY FROM NIIGATA, TO YOKOSUKA, JAPAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO CLEAR NIIGATA BREAKWATER. 0812 ECCHICO MARU STANDING CLEAR TO STARBOARD. 0830 JAPANESE PILOT DEPARTED THE SHIP. 0833 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0835 THE OOD HAS THE CONN. 0838 % TO 000T. 0919 % TO 16 HTS. 0951 % TO

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature]
U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 77)

DATE MONDAY 1 AUG 1966
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

350°T 1027 % TO 012°T. 1032 % TO 340°T. 1034 % TO 012°T.

J.R. Dawson
 LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1225 SIGHTED TOBI SHIMA BEARING 045°T DISTANCE 19 MILES. 1402 % TO 030°T. 1412 % TO 012°T. 1423 % TO 030°T. 1434 % TO 012°T. 1445 % TO 12 KTS. 1458 % TO 16 1/2 KTS. 1533 % TO 017°T. 1535 % TO 027°T. 1539 % TO 022°T. 1542 % TO 012°T.

J.E. Owen
 LTJG USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1616 SIGHTED NYUDO SUKI BEARING 060.5°T DISTANCE 8.4 MILES. 1618 SECURED THE STARBOARD SHAFT. MAKING 16 KTS. GOOD ON THE PORT SHAFT. 1700 % TO 010°T 1721 % TO 020°T. 1729 % TO 010°T

J. Hoffman
 LTJG USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1909 % TO 029°T.

J. Baranoff
 LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2030 SIGHTED KODOMARI LIGHT BEARING 099.5°T DISTANCE 11.8 MILES; TAPPIZAKI LIGHT 056°T, 7.3 MILES; SHIRAKAMI MISAKI^{LIGHT} 014°T, 8.3 MILES; TODO SHIMA LIGHT, 145°T, 16 MILES; HENASHI LIGHT, 189°T, 26.9 MILES. 2045 % TO 16 KTS. 2146 ENTERED TSUARO KAIARO STRAITS. 2150 SIGHTED TAKANO SAMA LIGHT BEARING 116°T, 13 MILES. 2200 % TO 057°T. 2227 % TO 062°T. 2235 SIGHTED OMAZAKI LIGHT 068.5°T, 16.5 MILES. 2240 % TO 055°T. 2241 SIGHTED KATOSHI LIGHT, 001°T, 16 MILES. 2250 SIGHTED SHIOKUBI LIGHT, 046°T, 19 MILES. 2311 % TO 048°T. 2331 % TO 100°T. 2340 SIGHTED HIURA LIGHT, 035°T, 7 MILES. 2345 SIGHTED SHIRIYA SEIZI LIGHT 120°T. 24 MILES.

J.R. Dawson
 LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

[Signature]
 U. S. N. COMMANDING

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
 U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN DD-727 ZONE DESCRIPTION -97 DATE TUESDAY 2 AUGUST 19 66
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NIIGATA, JAPAN TO YOKOSUKA, JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L <u>39°42.6'N</u> BY <u>2</u> λ <u>142°19'E</u> BY <u>3</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L <u>38°39.1'N</u> BY <u>2</u> λ <u>141°59.5'E</u> BY <u>3</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L <u>36°35'N</u> BY <u>2</u> λ <u>141°18'E</u> BY <u>3</u>		

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE ENROUTE FROM NIIGATA, JAPAN TO YOKOSUKA, JAPAN. COURSE IS 100°T, SPEED 16 KNOTS. STARBOARD SHAFT SECURED WHILE MAKING REPAIRS TO NUMBER 1 MAIN CONDENSATE PUMP. CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. 0107 C TO 162°T. COMPLETED TRANSIT OF TSWARA KAIRRO STRAITS. 0124 REPAIRS COMPLETED ON NUMBER 1 CONDENSATE PUMP, RETURNED TO TWO SHAFT OPERATION SPEED 16 KNOTS. 0125 C TO 167°T. 0133 C TO 162°T. 0151 SIGHTED MONOMI SAKI LIGHT BEARING 217°T, DISTANCE 15 MILES. 0159 C TO 152°T 0210 C TO 162°T. 0251 C TO 12 KNOTS. 0259 C TO 16 KNOTS. 0320 SIGHTED SHIOKAMA LIGHT BEARING 248°T, DISTANCE 17 MILES. SIGHTED FUKATANI AERO BEACON BEARING 233°T, DISTANCE 22 MILES. 0339 C TO 157°T 0340 C TO 162°T. 0343 C TO 175°T. 0348 C TO 162°T.

J. E. Jones
 LTJG USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0400 MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE CLEARING NUMEROUS FISHING CRAFT. 0430 CLEAR OF FISHING CRAFT STEERING COURSE 162° SPEED 16 KTS. 0522 C TO 155°. 0726 C TO 158°T. 0745 Mustered the crew at quarters; absentees, none.

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0820 C TO 195°T. 0846 C TO 12 KTS. COMMENCED BT DROP. 0851 BT DROP COMPLETE. C TO 16 KTS. 0935 COMMENCED 50 CAL MACHINE EXERCISE, 0948 COMPLETED 50 CAL MACHINE GUN EXERCISE. AMMUNITION EXPENDED: 100 ROUNDS OF 50 CAL. AMMUNITION.

Richard M. Boney
 LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
 U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature]
 U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG - REMARKS SHEET

NAVPERS-719 (REV. 10-64)

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)

DATE TUESDAY 2 AUG. 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1205 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 16 KTS. 1300 COMMENCED
GENERAL QUARTERS DRILL. 1305 COMMENCED STEERING CASUALTY
CONTROL DRILL. 1309 ^{MATERIAL} A CONDITION ZEBRA SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP.
1330 SECURED FROM STEERING CASUALTY CONTROL DRILL. 1400
SECURED FROM EXERCISING GENERAL QUARTERS DRILL. SET MATERIAL
CONDITION YOKE THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. 1425 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 170°. 1440
 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 12 KTS. 1445 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 16 KTS. 1450 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 195°.

J. E. Owen
LTJG USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1735 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 195°

J. E. Owen
LTJG USNR

18-20 Underway as before.

J. Chapman
LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2041 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 12 KTS COMMENCED
BT DROP. 2053 SECURED FROM BT DROP $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 16 KTS. 2321 $\frac{1}{2}$
TO 218°T. 2352 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 225°T.

R. B. Cunningham
LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

[Signature] CDR U. S. N. COMMANDING

EXAMINED:

[Signature] LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE WEDNESDAY 3 AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NIIGATA, JAPAN TO YOKOSUKA, JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>35° 2.5' N</u>	BY <u>3</u>	
λ <u>139° 44.5' E</u>	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE ENROUTE FROM NIIGATA, JAPAN TO YOKOSUKA, JAPAN. BASE COURSE IS 218°, SPEED 16 KTS. CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. 0011 1/2 TO 218°. 0110 1/2 TO 190°. 0117 1/2 TO 218°. 0120 SIGHTED TAITO ZAKI LIGHT BEARING 267°, DISTANCE 15 MILES. 0240 1/2 TO 240°. 0244 1/2 TO 12 KTS. 0254 1/2 TO 16 KTS. 0305 1/2 TO 245°. 0332 1/2 TO 240°. 0338 1/2 TO 235°. 0359 SIGHTED TIKURA LIGHT BEARING 306.5°, DISTANCE 9.5 MILES. SIGHTED AWA SHIRA HAMA LIGHT BEARING 284°, DISTANCE 8 MILES.

J.R. Dawson
 LTIG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0445 1/2 TO 12 KNOTS 0459 1/2 TO 330° 0500 LIT FIRES UNDER NUMBER TWO BOILER. 0613 1/2 TO 015°. ENTERED TOKYO BAY. 0621 COMMENCED SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS. STATIONED FOG LOOKOUT. 0622 1/2 TO 10 KNOTS. 0624 1/2 TO 016°, 1/2 TO 15 KNOTS. 0643 SECURED FROM SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS. 0716 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. ABSENTEES: NONE. 0718 MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AND AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE STANDING IN TO YOKOSUKA HARBOR. 0740 STATIONED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL.

J.E. Owen
 LTIG USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AND AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE STANDING IN TO YOKOSUKA HARBOR. 0830 MANEUVERING TO GO ALONG SIDE THE PIER. 0842 MOORED PORT SIDE TO PIER SIX, U.S. NAVAL BASE, YOKOSUKA, JAPAN OUTBOARD OF USS EDWARDS (DD-950) WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED. SOPA IS COMPHIBGRP ONE ON THE USS MT MCANLEY (AGC-7) SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. SEVENTHFLT, MERCHANT SHIPS, AND VARIOUS YARD AND SERVICE CRAFT.

J. Chapman
 LTIG USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
 U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature]
 U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727)

DATE ~~TUESDAY~~ ^{WEDNESDAY} 3 AUG 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

A. E. Higgin
RMC, USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

H. M. Noah
MM1 USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

J. B. Estes
SML, USN

APPROVED: *[Signature]* U. S. N. COMMANDING
EXAMINED: *[Signature]* U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9E DATE THURSDAY 4 AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

2/R

00-04 MOORED PORT SIDE TO U.S.S EDWARDS (DD-950) WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED AT BERTH SIX U.S. NAVAL FLEET ACTIVITY, YOKOSUKA, JAPAN. RECEIVING ALL SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS SHIPS OF THE U.S. SEVENTH FLEET, JAPANESE MARITIME SELF DEFENSE FORCE, YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMPHIBGRU ONE IN U.S.S. MOUNT MCKINLEY (AGC-7)

H. D. Rowe
 MMC USN

04-06 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTS NONE.

James Tyler
 BMC USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1400 YARDCRANE FAY 30-2 ALONGSIDE STARBOARD.

J. Brickett
 LT USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1659 YARDCRANE FAY 30-2 CAST OFF STARBOARD

J. Brickett
 LT USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

M. B. Woodring
 ST1 USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

A. J. [Signature]
 CDR

[Signature]
 LCDR

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION - 9I DATE FRIDAY 5 AUGUST, 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 MOORED PORTSIDE TO U.S.S. RICHARD S. EDWARDS (DD-950) WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED, AT BERTH SIX U.S. NAVAL FLEET ACTIVITIES, YOKOSUKA JAPAN. RECEIVING ALL SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. SEVENTH FLEET, JAPANESE MARITIME SELF-DEFENSE FORCES, YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. CONDITION YOKE (MODIFIED) IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. SOPA IS COMPHIBGRU ONE IN USS MOUNT MCKINLEY (AGC-7). 0042 BROWN, JAMES O. 541-13-79 MM2 WAS RETURNED TO THE SHIP BY YOKOSUKA SHORE PATROL.

W. B. Womell
 BTI USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS, ABSENTees none

J. L. Blodgett
 MM2 USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0800 SOPA PASSED TO CAPT. K. W. SIMMONS IN USS OKLAHOMA CITY (CLG-5). 0930 YSR 20 CAME ALONGSIDE TO STARBOARD.

J. J. Regan
 ENS USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE 1345 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS FOR CAPTAIN'S INSPECTION OF PERSONNEL 1423 SECURED FROM INSPECTION 1450 YFN 968 MOORED TO STARBOARD QUARTER 1500 COMMENCED OFF LOADING AMMUNITION

M. L. S. K.
 USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1602 SECURED FROM OFFLOADING AMMUNITION. 773 ROUNDS 5"/38 OFFLOADED. 1651 YFN 968 UNDERWAY.

W. J. Anderson
 ENS. USN.

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
 U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature]
 U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)

DATE FRIDAY 5 AUGUST 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

J. Heisinger
ETC USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

H. O. Dammert
BTC U.S.N.

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
C. R. ...

U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature]
R. B. ...

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE SATURDAY 6 AUG 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED PORTSIDE TO USS RICHARD S. EDWARDS (DD-950) WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED, AT BERTH SIX U.S. NAVAL FLEET ACTIVITIES, YOKOSUKA, JAPAN. RECEIVING ALL SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. SEVENTH FLEET, AND JAPANESE MARITIME SELF-DEFENSE FORCES, AND YARD CRAFT. CONDITION YOKE (MODIFIED) IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. SOPA IS CAPT K.W. SIMMONS, COMMANDING OFFICER OF USS OKLAHOMA CITY (CLG-5).

J.B. Estee
SM1 USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0800 MUSTERED CREW ON STATIONS; NO ABSENTEES.

J.E. [Signature]
LTJG USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0800 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. NO ABSENTEES.

J. D. Callaghan
ENS USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE

[Signature]
ENS USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

H.D. Lowe
NMC USN

20-24 Moored as before

C.L. [Signature]
SNC, USN

APPROVED:

[Signature] CDR, U. S. N. COMMANDING

EXAMINED: [Signature]

A.D. Canning LCDR, U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE SUNDAY 7 AUG. 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED PORTSIDE TO U.S.S. RICHARD S. EDWARDS (DD 950) WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED AT BERTH SIX U.S. NAVAL FLEET ACTIVITIES YOKOSUKA, JAPAN. RECEIVING ALL SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. SEVENTH FLEET, AND JAPANESE MARITIME SELF DEFENSE FORCES, AND YARD CRAFT. CONDITION YOKE (MODIFIED) IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. SOPA IS CAPT. K.W. SIMMONS, COMMANDING OFFICER OF U.S.S. OKLAHOMA CITY (CLG-5)

Jim Robinson
BTI USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE

L. Blodgett
TCM MI USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 0800 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. ABSENTEES: NONE. 1030 SOPA PASSED TO COMPHIBRON THREE IN U.S.S. GEORGE CLYMER (APA-27).

E. Bayley
ENS USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE

E. Bryant
RDI USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

George Mulligan
SFC, U.S.N

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

James Tyler
BMC USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature]
U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE MONDAY 8 AUG 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED PORTSIDE TO USS RICHARD S. EDWARDS (DD950) WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED AT BERTH SIX US NAVAL FLEET ACTIVITIES YOKOSUKA, JAPAN RECEIVING ALL SERVICES FROM THE PIER EXCEPT FIRE AND FLUSHING WATER SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE US SEVENTH FLEET AND JAPANESE MARITIME SELF DEFENSE FORCES AND YARD CRAFT CONDITION YAKE (MODIFIED) IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP SOPA IS CAPT. G.W. RAHILL USN COM PHIBRON THREE (3) ABOARD USS GEORGE CLYMER (APA-27)

A.N. Noah
 MMI USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS: ABSENTEES; NONE.

C. S. Nigg
 RMC, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE.

E. G. Towle
 ENS USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

Joseph O. Martin
 SKI USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

Neal J. Calkins
 MR-1 USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature] U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature] LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9T DATE TUESDAY 9 AUG 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 - MOORED PORTSIDE TO USS RICHARD S. EDWARDS (DD-950) WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING, LINES DOUBLED AT BERTH SIX, US NAVAL FLEET ACTIVITIES, YOKOSUKA, JAPAN. RECEIVING ALL SERVICES FROM THE PIER WITH EXCEPTION OF FIRE AND FLUSHING WATER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE US SEVENTH FLEET, JAPANESE MARITIME SELF DEFENSE FORCES, AND YARD CRAFT. CONDITION YOKE (MODIFIED) IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. SOPA IS CAPT. G.W. RAHILL, USN, COMPHIBRON THREE (3) EMBARKED ABOARD THE USS GEORGE CLYMER (APA-27).

M. M. W. J.
 RDC USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS ABSENTEES: NONE

W. B. Warell
 BT USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0810 FUEL BARGE CAME ALONGSIDE YSR-20. 0915 FUEL BARGE DEPARTED FROM ALONGSIDE YSR-20. 1111 DIVING BARGE CAME ALONGSIDE TO STARBOARD.

J. J. Ferguson
 ENS USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE 1300 THE SUMMARY COURT-MARTIAL, LT. JOHN F. BRICKETT, USN. OPENED IN THE CASE OF SMITH, LEONARD F. JR., 682 56 94, ETRSN, USN. 1310 FAY 30-1 YARD CRANE MOORED ALONGSIDE. 1430 THE SUMMARY COURT MARTIAL IN THE CASE OF SMITH, LEONARD F. JR., 682 56 94, ETRSN, USN, ADJOURNED TO AWAIT THE ACTION OF THE CONVENING AUTHORITY. 1505 DIVING BARGE DEPARTED SHIP. FAY 30-1 YARD CRANE DEPARTED SHIP.

J. J. Anderson
 ENS USN.

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J. J. Ferguson
 ENS USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature]

[Signature]

U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature]

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven (DD727)

DATE Tuesday 9 August 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

18-20 Moored as before.

C. L. Hudson
SNC USN

20-24 Moored as before

R. C. Canning
MHI USN

APPROVED:

[Signature]

U. S. N. COMMANDING

EXAMINED:

[Signature]

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION - 9 I DATE WEDNESDAY 10 AUG 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM BERTH 6 FAY, YOKOSUKA TO JAPAN

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND:	1-CELESTIAL
	2-ELECTRONIC
	3-VISUAL
	4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED Port side to USS RICHARD S. EDWARDS (DD 950) WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED AT BERTH 6 U.S. NAVAL FLEET ACTIVITIES, YOKOSUKA JAPAN. RECEIVING ALL SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. 7th FLEET, YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COM PHIBRON-3 EMBARKED IS USS GEORGE CLIMER (APA-27)

J. Deisinger
ETI USA

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0700 SOPA CHANGE (PASS) TO COMMANDING OFFICER USS OKLAHOMA CITY (CIB-5) 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES NONE

R. Reyer
EMC USA

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE

H. Smuda
ENS USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE

J. D. Callaghan
ENS USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

H. D. Reave
MMC USA

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature]
U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN DD-727

DATE Wednesday 10 AUG. 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

J. H. Dawson
WTJG USNR

APPROVED:

J. H. Dawson

U. S. N. COMMANDING

EXAMINED:

R. Dunning

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE THURSDAY 11 AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM BERTH SIX (6), U.S. NAVAL STATION, YOKOSUKA JAPAN.

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED PORT SIDE TO U.S.S. RICHARD S. EDWARDS (DD950) WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED AT BERTH SIX, U.S. NAVAL STATION, YOKOSUKA JAPAN. RECEIVING ALL SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. SEVENTH FLEET, JAPANESE MARITIME SELF DEFENSE FORCES, AND YARD CRAFT. CONDITION YOKE (MODIFIED) IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. SOPA IS CAPT. K.W. SIMMONS, COMMANDING OFFICER USS OKLAHOMA CITY (CLC5)

J E York
 RML USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS; ~~NO~~ ABSENTEES, FACCI, A.J. BT3 6820214, USN.

Adison
 SFC USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE.

S. Bayley
 ENS USNR

12-16 Moored as before 1317 Received USS Ozbourn (DD 846) alongside to starboard. 1445 Hill, Isaiah, Jr. 1180248, SA, USN, was hit in the head with a wrecking bar while working on the bridge. Injury not due to his own misconduct. Treatment administered by Medical Department Representative. Disposition: returned to duty.

Isiah Hill
 ENS USN

16-20 Moored as before. 1607 Ammo barge came alongside. USS Ozbourn's starboard. 1613 Commenced taking on Ammo. 1735 Secured from taking on ammo; amount taken on board: 325 rounds AAC, 344 rounds VTF, 100 rounds white phosphorous, 51 rounds illumination; 20 rounds window and 9 rounds BLP; for a total of 849 rounds. 1734 Ammo barge underway from alongside USS Ozbourn. 1754 YO 47 alongside USS Ozbourn to refuel USS DeHaven. 1825 Shifted from shore to ships power. 1845 Commenced taking on fuel aft station.

A. S. Wigg
 RMC, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
 U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature]
 S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)

DATE THURS 11 12 AUG 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE 2030 SECURED TAKING ON BLACK OIL
FROM (Y047) TOOK ON 92,901 GALS, 142,261 ON BOARD 102.070
2050 (Y047) DEPARTED NEXT 2300 SOPA PASSED TO COMPHIBRON THREE
IN USS GEORGE CLYMER (APA-27)

9177 Noah
MMI USA

APPROVED:

[Signature] CDR

U. S. N. COMMANDING

EXAMINED:

[Signature] LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-721) ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE FRIDAY 12 AUG. 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 Moored Portside To U.S.S. Richard S. Edwards (DD-950) with standard destroyer mooring lines doubled, AT Berth Six U.S. Naval Fleet Activities, Yokosuka, Japan. Receiving water from the pier. Ships present include various units of The U.S. Seventh Fleet, and Japanese Maritime Self Defense Forces, and Yard Craft. SOPA is CAPT. RAHILL in U.S.S. George Clymer (APA-22). 0010 Ancira J. (UNN) FN 997 02 RE USN INJURED RIGHT SIDE when he stepped INTO AN OPEN DECK HATCH TO AFTER FIRE and Bilge Pump. Extent of internal injuries unknown. 0023 Ancira J. departed the ship under the custody of Division Doctor ^{DEB D14} ~~Deck~~ 92 en route to Base Hospital for observation. Injuries determined NOT to be a result of misconduct or on the line of duty.

J. D. Danington
 BT1 US 91.

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0625 FACCI, ANTHONY 682-02-14, BT3, U.S.N., ULA. SINCE 0745-11 AUG. 1966 RETURNED ON BOARD. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS, NO ABSENTEES

Henry Mulligan
 SFC, U.S.N.

08-12 Moored as before.

J. Chapman
 C1C USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE

E. A. Todd
 ENS USNA

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1600 RECEIVED WORD THAT SOPA SHIFTED TO COMDESRON NINE IN U.S.S. REEVES (DLG-24) AT 1200.

WB Wonnell
 BT1 USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

J. H. King, CDR U. S. N. COMMANDING

R. S. Canning LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727)

DATE FRIDAY 12 AUGUST, 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

Joseph O. Mastice
SKI USN

APPROVED: *[Signature]* CDJR U. S. N. COMMANDING
EXAMINED: *[Signature]* LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN DD-727 ZONE DESCRIPTION -97 DATE SATURDAY 13 AUGUST 1966
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>34° 45.5' N</u>	BY <u>3</u>	
λ <u>139° 13' E</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>33° 20' N</u>	BY <u>1</u>	
λ <u>137° 30' E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED PORTSIDE TO USS EDWARDS (DD-950) IN ANEST OF FOUR DESTROYERS AT PIER 7, FLEET ACTIVITIES, YOKOSUKA JAPAN USING STANDARD DESTROYER LINES DOUBLED. ORDER OF SHIPS FROM THE PIER IS EDWARDS, DEHAVEN, USS O'BURN (DD-846) AND USS HOLLISTER (DD-788). ALL SERVICES ARE FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE UNITS OF THE US SEVENTH FLEET, JAPANESE MARITIME SELF DEFENSE FORCE, AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMDESPON NINE, CAPT. McMILLIAN EMBARKED IN USS REEVES (DLG-24).

Richard M. Bruckner
 LTJG USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0600 COMMENCED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. 0715 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS ABSENTEES: NONE. 0720 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 0730 HOLLISTER UNDERWAY FROM NEST. 0740 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0750 ^{OZBOURN} ~~OZBOURN~~ UNDERWAY FROM NEST. 0755 COMPLETED ALL PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY. DRAFT: FORWARD 14.0 FEET, AFT 14.0 FEET. THE CAPTAIN AND THE NAVIGATOR ARE ON THE BRIDGE.

Max More RDC

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0815 UNDERWAY FOR BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 70.8 IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT'S QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. MANEUVERING TO CLEAR BEATH. THE NAVIGATOR HAS THE CONN. 0825 STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS STANDING OUT OF YOKOSUKA HARBOR. 0832 OOD WAS GIVEN THE CONN. 0910 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 3 IN A COLUMN FORMATION AT STANDARD DISTANCE. 0920 ON STATION 1000 YARDS ASTERN OF ^{OZBOURN} ~~OZBOURN~~ WHO IS FORMATION GUIDE AND 500 YARDS ASTERN OF HOLLISTER WHO IS IN STATION 2. FORMATION COURSE IS 237° FORMATION SPEED IS 16 KNOTS. SOPA AND OTC IS COMDESPON 92 IN ^{OZBOURN} ~~OZBOURN~~. 1109 C/C TO 247° 1114 C/C TO 237° 1119 C/S TO 18 KNOTS. 1137 C/C TO 204°.

J. Bruckner
 LT USN

APPROVED:

D.A. Franz

EXAMINED:

R.D. Cinning

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

D.A. FRANZ

USS DEHAVEN (DD 727)DATE SATURDAY 13 AUGUST 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1323 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 229° 1355 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS 1432 COMMENCED SHORE BOMBARDMENT EXERCISE. 1444 SECURED FROM SHORE BOMBARDMENT EXERCISE, AMMUNITION EXPENDED: 7 RDS BLIP, 4 RDS VTF, 11 RDS SPDW. 1445 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS 1450 COMMENCED TACTICAL MANEUVERING EXERCISES. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS CONFORMING TO MANEUVERS SIGNALLED BY COMDESDIV 92.

J. Chapman
LTJG USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS CONFORMING TO MANEUVERS SIGNALLED BY COMDESDIV 92. 1700 SECURED FROM TACTICAL MANEUVERING EXERCISES.

J. E. Gray
LTJG USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

Richard M. Barough
LTJG USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2300 Detached FROM FORMATION TO TAKE STATION 10 MILES ON STARBOARD BEAM OF USS OZBOURN. ON STATION THE GUIDE WILL BEAR 139°T, 10 MILES. SET COURSE 242, SPEED 20. 2340 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 244, $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 19 KTS.

J. J. Brickett
LT USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

D.A. FRANZ

U. S. N. COMMANDING

A. S. Cumming ACDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

TO BE FORWARDED TO THE BUREAU OF NAVAL PERSONNEL AT THE END OF EACH MONTH

USS DE HAIVEN DD 727 ZONE DESCRIPTION -9I DATE SUNDAY 14 AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
⁰⁸⁰⁰ L <u>31° 02' N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>134° 38' E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
¹²⁰⁰ L <u>30° 16' N</u> BY <u>1</u>		
λ <u>133° 32.5' E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
²⁰⁰⁰ L <u>28° 49' N</u> BY <u>1</u>		
λ <u>131° 37' E</u> BY <u>1</u>		

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH U.S.S. OZBOURN (DD 846) AND U.S.S. HOLLISTER (DD 788) ENROUTE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO ~~BUCKNER BAY~~ BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP MANEUVERING TO TAKE STATION 10 MILES ON THE STARBOARD BEAM OF THE GUIDE, OZBOURN. BASE COURSE 229°, BASE SPEED 18.5 KNOTS. SOPA AND OTC IS COMDES DIV 92 IN OZBOURN. CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE SET. 0056 C/G TO 229° C/S TO 18.5 KNOTS. ON STATION THE GUIDE BEARS 139° RANGE 10 MILES. 0115 COMMENCED ELECTRONIC COUNTERMEASURES EXERCISE. 0300 SECURED FROM ELECTRONIC COUNTERMEASURES EXERCISE. 0335 MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT 20 KNOTS WHILE TAKING STATION 3 OF A DIAMOND FORMATION.

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0530 ASSUMED STATION 3 OF A DIAMOND FORMATION. ON STATION GUIDE, OZBOURN, BEARS 184° T, RANGE 1000 YARDS. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION, NO ABSENTEES.

J. E. Owen
 LTJG USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0803 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. ABSENTEES: NONE.

Richard M. Barney Jr
 LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1208 FORMATION C/S TO 17 KTS. 1315 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS. SET MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA. 1412 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS.

J. F. Brickett
 LT USN

16-18 Underway as before.

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature] CDR U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature] LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN DD-727

DATE SUNDAY 14 AUGUST 1965
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1818 HOLLISTER DETACHED. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS TO ASSUME STATION 2 OF A COLUMN FORMATION. WHEN ON STATION, OZBURN IN STATION 1, GUIDE, BEARS 229° T RANGE 1000 YARDS.

J. E. Owens
 LTJG USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2200 FORMATION S/S TO 18 KNOTS.

Bretton M. Baraghy
 LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature] CDR, U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature] LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN DD-722 ZONE DESCRIPTION -9 I DATE MONDAY 15 AUGUST 1966
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>26°44'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>128°44'E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____ BY _____		
λ _____ BY _____		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>26°00'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>127°59'E</u> BY <u>3</u>		

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING IN COMPANY WITH USS OZBOURN (DD-846) ENROUTE FROM YOKOSUKA, JAPAN TO BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTH-FLEET'S QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE AS A UNIT OF TASK UNIT 70.8.9. SOPA AND OTC IS COMDESIN 92 IN OZBOURN. CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YONE ARE SET. DEHAVEN IS IN STATION 2 OF A FORMATION "A". GUIDE IS THE OZBOURN BEARING 229° DISTANCE 1000 YARDS. FORMATION COURSE IS 229° SPEED 18 KNOTS.

J. Brickett
 LT USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES: NONE.

J. Chapman
 LTSG USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0800 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 237°T 0840 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 228°T. 1035 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 16 KNOTS. 1100 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 267°T. 1105 SET SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL, MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS ~~CONFORMING~~ ^{PROCEEDING} TO BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA. 1159 ANCHORED IN AREA B-174, BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA, IN 9 3/4 FATHOMS OF WATER, FINE SAND AND SHALE BOTTOM, WITH 60 FATHOMS OF CHAIN TO THE STARBOARD ANCHOR ON THE FOLLOWING BEARINGS: KANNA SAKI LIGHT 068 3/4°T PIER 049 1/2°T, TSUGEN LIGHT 131°T, TAIRA SONE LIGHT 187°T. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE: USS OZBOURN (DD-846), U.S.S. HOLLISTER (DD-788), U.S.S. SALISBURY SOUND (AV-13), USS PICKAWAY (PA-222), AND VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. PACIFIC FLEET YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMPATFORPAC IN PICKAWAY.

J. C. Luen LTJG USN

12-16 ANCHORED AS BEFORE. 1310 RECEIVED "MIKE" BOAT TO PORT TO PICK UP MAIL. 1325 "MIKE" BOAT CLEAR OF THE SHIP. 1330 YO 179 ALONGSIDE STARBOARD QUARTER. 1355 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL. 1450 COMMENCED Z-17-G EXERCISE. 1519 COMPLETED FUELING, HAVING RECEIVED 56,078 GALS. NSFO. 1540 YO 179 CLEAR OF THE SHIP. 1555 SECURED FROM Z-17-G EXERCISE.

Richard M. Barney
 LTJG USN

16-18 ANCHORED AS BEFORE.

J. Brickett
 LT USN

APPROVED: *[Signature]* U. S. N. COMMANDING EXAMINED: *[Signature]* U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)DATE Monday 15 August 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

~~16-18~~ ¹⁵⁻²⁰ ANCHORED AS BEFORE 1806 STATIONED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL 1831 UNDERWAY FOR SEA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTH FLEET QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. MANEUVERING TO CLEAR THE ANCHORAGE 1835 EXPERIENCED BRIDGE STEERING CASUALTY. STEERING CONTROL SHIFTED TO AFTER STEERING. 1841 STEERING CASUALTY CORRECTED. BRIDGE HAS STEERING CONTROL 1842 MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AND AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE STANDING OUT OF BUCKNER BAY. 1904 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1907 $\%C$ TO 180° $\%S$ TO 15 KNOTS.

J. Chapman
LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2006 $\%S$ TO 19 KNOTS. 2145 $\%S$ TO 10 KNOTS. $\%C$ TO $230^{\circ}T$. 2152 $\%C$ TO $190^{\circ}T$. 2213 $\%C$ TO $180^{\circ}T$

J. E. King
LTJG USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

J. King CDR U. S. N. COMMANDING

R. B. Cunningham LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 707) ZONE DESCRIPTION -91 DATE TUESDAY 16 AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA TO SOUTH CHINA SEA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>27°36'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>127°56'E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>27°28'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>127°53.5E</u> BY <u>1</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>19°38'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>127°16'E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY ON COURSE 180°T, SPEED 18 KTS, ENROUTE FROM BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA, TO THE SOUTH CHINA SEA IN ACCORDANCE WITH COM-SEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET.

Richard M. Barney
 LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES: NONE.

J. Brickett
 LT USN

08-12 Underway as before.

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1330 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 16 KNOTS. 1355 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 17 KNOTS. 1530 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 205°T.

J. E. Owen
 LTJG USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

Richard M. Barney
 LTJG USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1934 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 272°T.

J. Brickett
 LT USN

20-24 Underway as before.

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

S. Young CDJR U. S. N. COMMANDING

R. D. Cumming LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION - 9I DATE WEDNESDAY 17 AUGUST 19 66
 AT/PASSAGE FROM BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA TO SUBIC BAY, R.P. SPECIAL OPERATIONS

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L <u>19°46.5'N</u> BY <u>1</u>		
λ <u>123°56.5'E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L <u>19°47'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>122°38'E</u> BY <u> </u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L <u>18°52.5'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>120°37'E</u> BY <u> </u>		

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~00-04~~ STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY ON COURSE 272°T, SPEED 17 KNOTS, ENROUTE FROM BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA, TO SUBIC BAY, R.P. SPECIAL OPERATIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE, MODIFIED, ARE SET.

J. E. Cohen
 LTJG USN

~~04-08~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0633~~ 0633 10 KTS TO INVESTIGATE LOOSE ANCHOR. ~~0657~~ 0657 ANCHOR SECURED, 19 KTS. ~~0745~~ 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTRES: NONE.

Richard M. Barney Jr
 LTJG USNR

~~08-12~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0807~~ 0807 270°T. ~~0858~~ 0858 20 KTS. ~~0910~~ 0910 18 KTS. ~~1030~~ 1030 20 KTS.

J. F. Brickett
 LT USN

~~12-16~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~1210~~ 1210 SIGHTED BARUWAN ISLAND BEARING 245 RANGE 36 MILES. ~~1315~~ 1315 265. ~~1505~~ 1505 255 18 KNOTS. ~~1507~~ 1507 245. ~~1511~~ 1511 265. ~~1516~~ 1516 16 KNOTS.

J. P. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

~~16-18~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~1610~~ 1610 18 KNOTS. ~~1621~~ 1621 220°T. ~~1748~~ 1748 230°T.

J. E. Cohen
 LTJG USN

~~18-20~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~1800~~ 1800 RETARDED ALL CLOCKS TO CONFORM WITH -8H TIME ZONE. ~~1858~~ 1858 220°T. ~~1955~~ 1955 230°T.

Richard M. Barney Jr
 LTJG USNR

~~20-24~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~2015~~ 2015 220°T. ~~2108~~ 2108 205°T. ~~2155~~ 2155 230°T. ~~2215~~ 2215 20 KTS. ~~2216~~ 2216 205°T. ~~2329~~ 2329 200°T.

J. F. Brickett
 LT USN

APPROVED: *[Signature]* U. S. N. COMMANDING EXAMINED: *[Signature]* U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8 H DATE THURSDAY 18 AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA TO SUBIC BAY, PHILLIPINE ISLANDS

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 15°03.5'N		BY 2
119°51.7'E		BY

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 14°10'N		BY
118°57'E		BY

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 14°10'N		BY 1
118°57'E		BY

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY ENROUTE FROM BUCKNER BAY, OKINAWA TO SUBIC BAY, PHILLIPINE ISLANDS IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSEQUENT FLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP'S COURSE IS 200, SPEED 20 KNOTS. CONDITION OF READINESS IV AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. 0850 1/2 TO 22 KNOTS.

J. Chapman
LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0427 1/2 TO 24 KNOTS. 0454 1/2 TO 16.7 T, 1/2 TO 25 KNOTS. 0549 1/2 TO 16.0 T. 0607 1/2 TO 15.8 T. 0745 MUSTERED CREW AT QUARTERS; NO ABSENTEES.

J. E. Quinn
LTJG USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0820 1/2 TO 15.3 T. 0828 1/2 TO 15.0 T. 0832 1/2 TO 14.7 T. 0857 1/2 TO 20 KTS. 0858 1/2 TO 08.3 T. 0911 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0919 1/2 TO 07.0 T. 0922 1/2 TO 015 T. 0925 1/2 TO 15 KTS. COMMENCED STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO CONFORM TO SUBIC BAY CHANNEL. 0940 EXECUTIVE OFFICER ASSUMED THE CONN. 1006 MANEUVERING TO GO ALONGSIDE THE PIER. 1026 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO USS WASHINGTON COUNTY (LST 1161) OUTBOARD OF USS MT. MCKINLEY (AGC 7) AT ALAVA PIER, BERTHS 5 AND 6, SUBIC BAY, WITH STANDARD DESTROYER MOORING LINES DOUBLED. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. SEVENTH FLEET, PLUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMPHIBGROUP ONE ON MT. MCKINLEY. 1037 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL.

Richard M. Barneff
LTJG USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE 1305 YO 264 ALONGSIDE TO PORT AFT. 1315 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL. 1505 FUELING COMPLETED, DRAFT FORWARD 14.6', AFT 14.0. 1515 YO 264 CLEAR OF SHIP. ALL PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY COMPLETED. 1516 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1530 UNDERWAY FOR SEA AS A UNIT OF TASK UNIT 70.8.9 IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSEQUENT FLT'S QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THE CAPTAIN IS ON THE BRIDGE, THE NAVIGATOR HAS THE CONN. 1540 STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS STANDING OUT OF SUBIC BAY.

J. Balckett
LT USN

APPROVED:

J. M. King CDJR
U. S. N. COMMANDING

EXAMINED:
R. D. Canning LCDR
U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)

DATE THURSDAY 18 AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

1618 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1611 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR
DETAIL 1617 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 245 $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 22 KNOTS.

J. Thompson
LTJG USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE

J. E. Lewis
LTJG USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE

J. E. Lewis
LTJG USN

APPROVED:

J. Thompson CDR

EXAMINED:

R. S. Cunningham LCDR

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN DD-727 ZONE DESCRIPTION -84 DATE FRIDAY 19 AUGUST 1966

(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SUBIC BAY, RPI TO AVN IV CORPS AREA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 12° 26' N	BY 1	
114° 57' E	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 11° 52' N	BY 1	
113° 38' E	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 10° 42' N	BY 1	
111° 09' E	BY	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY ON COURSE 245°, SPEED 22 KTS, ENROUTE FROM SUBIC BAY, REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES TO NAVAL GUN FIRE SUPPORT STATION ON THE SOUTHERN COAST OF REPUBLIC OF VIET NAM AS A UNIT OF TV 70.8.9 IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTH-FLT'S QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. CONDITION OF READINESS II AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET

J. A. Brickett
LT USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES: NONE.

J. Chapman
LTJG USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

J. E. Owen
LTJG USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1200 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 244° T. 1330 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS. 1335 MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. 1347 COMMENCED FIRING SHORE BOMBARDMENT EXERCISE TO STARBOARD. 1405 CEASED FIRE. SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 1411 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. AMMUNITION EXPENDED: 12 ROUNDS VTNF, 3 ROUNDS BL & T PROJECTILES, WITH 15 ROUNDS SPDN. NO CASUALTIES. SET THE MACHINE GUN DETAIL. 1436 COMMENCED STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE CONDUCTING SMALL ARMS FIRING DRILL TO PORT. 1505 CEASED FIRE. SECURED THE MACHINE GUN DETAIL. 1507 COMMENCED STEERING VARIOUS COURSES AT 15 KTS WHILE SWINGING SHIP. 1517 SECURED FROM SWINGING SHIP. $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 244° T, $\frac{1}{5}$ TO 22 KTS.

Richard M. Barnett
LTJG USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

J. A. Brickett
LT USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1833 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 239 1837 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 244.

J. Chapman
LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2000 SET CONDITION OF READINESS III

J. E. Owen
LTJG USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED

J. A. Brickett CAR U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. Chapman LTJG USNR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE SATURDAY 20 AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SUBIC BAY, REPUBLIC OF PHILIPPINES TO N6FS STATION, SOUTH VIETNAM (IV CORPS)

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L <u>9°52.3'N</u>	BY <u>1+2</u>	
λ <u>107°07'E</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L <u>9°55'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>107°03.5'E</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L <u>9°40.8'N</u>	BY <u>1</u>	
λ <u>106°55.3'E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

08-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY ON COURSE 244°T SPEED 22 KTS ENROUTE FROM SUBIC BAY, REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES TO NAVAL GUNFIRE SUPPORT STATION ON THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE AND CONDITION OF READINESS III ARE SET. THE SHIP IS DARKENED EXCEPT FOR RUNNING LIGHTS. 0817 1/2 TO 236°T. 0825 1/2 TO 270°T. 0826 1/2 TO 271°T

Richard M. Bannock Jr
LT USN

08-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. ABSENTEES: NONE.

J. B. Bickett
LT USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0800 1/2 TO 220. 0814 1/2 TO 20 KNOTS. 0823 1/2 TO 215. 0826 1/2 TO 15 KNOTS 0827 1/2 TO 205 0828 1/2 TO 050. 0832 1/2 TO 10 KNOTS. 0834 1/2 TO 5 KNOTS. 0835 ALL ENGINES STOP. 0842 LOWERED MOTOR WHALEBOAT. 0843 MOTOR WHALEBOAT DEPARTED FOR U.S.S. PRICHETT (DD 561). 0930 MOTOR WHALEBOAT RETURNED TO SHIP. 0931 HOISTED MOTOR WHALEBOAT. 0947 RELIEVED PRICHETT AS NAVAL GUNFIRE SUPPORT SHIP IV CORPS AREA. 1/2 TO 5 KNOTS. 1/2 TO 330.

J. Chapman
LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1316 1/2 TO 200°T.

J. E. Chen
LTJG USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1744 COMMENCED DASH OPERATIONS.

Richard M. Bannock Jr
LTJG USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1908 DARKENED SHIP WITH THE EXCEPTION OF RUNNING LIGHTS. 1/2 TO 280°T. 1910 1/2 TO 10 KTS. 1930 1/2 TO 015°T.

J. B. Bickett
LT USN

APPROVED: *[Signature]* U. S. N. COMMANDING EXAMINED: *[Signature]* U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 787)

DATE SATURDAY 20 AUGUST 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2130 $\%$ TO 185°. 2200
SECURED FROM DASH OPERATIONS. 2257 $\%$ TO 200°. 2350
 $\%$ TO 205°T

J. J. Sheehan
LTJG USNR

APPROVED: *[Signature]* U. S. N. COMMANDING
EXAMINED: *[Signature]* LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE SUNDAY 21 AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L <u>9°52.3'N</u> BY <u>1</u>		
λ <u>107°09.6'E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L <u>09°43.5'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>106°56.6'E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L <u>8°30'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>105°35.7'E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY OFF THE SOUTHERN COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM ON COURSE 205, SPEED 10 KNOTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE AND CONDITION OF READINESS III ARE SET. THE SHIP IS AT DARKENED SHIP. 0038 % TO 185. 0045 % TO 190. 0353 % TO 345.

J.P. Dawson
 LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0522 % TO 025. 0532 % TO 23 KNOTS. 0538 % TO 18 KNOTS. 0544 % TO 22 KNOTS. 0559 % TO 15 KNOTS.

Richard M. Barney Jr
 LTJG USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0800 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. ABSENTEES: NONE. 0817 % TO 082. 0834 % TO 052. 0847 MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AND ~~AT~~ ^{AT} VARIOUS SPEEDS WHILE TAKING REFUELING STATION STARBOARD SIDE USS. CACAPON (AO 52). 0915 RECEIVED FIRST FUEL HOSE 0919 COMMENCED RECEIVING FUEL. 0941 FUELING COMPLETED. 0947 ALL LINES AND HOSES CLEAR. 0948 MANEUVERING TO CLEAR CACAPON. 0949 % TO 340 0950 % TO 15 KNOT 1018 % TO 225.

J. A. Brickett
 LT USN

12-16 Underway as before. 1300 % to 228°T. 1510 Commenced DASH Operations.

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1710 SECURED FROM DASH OPERATIONS.

J.P. Dawson
 LTJG USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1816 % TO 13 KTS, COMMENCED DASH OPERATIONS. 1845 % TO 15 KNOTS. 1855 % TO 22.5°T.

Richard M. Barney Jr
 LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

J. P. King CDR U. S. N. COMMANDING

R. D. Aming LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)DATE SUNDAY 21 AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 2019 SECURED FROM DASH FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 2035 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 16 KNOTS. 2036 SHIP DARKENED. 2107 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 18.5 KNOTS. 2206 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 270. 2332 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 265.

J. Brickell
LT USN

APPROVED:

J. [Signature] CDR

EXAMINED:

R.S. [Signature] LCDR

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-722) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE MONDAY 22, AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM IV CORPS NGFS STATION TO ASSIGNED NGFS STA. GULF OF SIAM

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>8°57.5'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>104°43.5'E</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>8°45.8'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>104°16'E</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

LEGEND:	1. CELESTIAL
	2. ELECTRONIC
	3. VISUAL
	4. D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY OFF THE SOUTHERN COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM ON COURSE 225° SPEED 18.5 KNOTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE AND CONDITION OF READINESS III ARE SET. THE SHIP IS AT DARKENED SHIP. 0851 % TO 270°. 0812 % TO 345°. 0829 % TO 325°. 0844 % TO 320°. 0854 % TO 000°.

J. J. Hyman
 LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0418 % TO 090°T. 0506 % TO 15 KNOTS 0525 % TO 270°T. 0600 % TO 090°T. 0630 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. ABSENTEES: NONE. 0635 SET THE MACHINE GUN DETAIL. 0657 SET SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0726 COMMENCED LOWERING MOTOR WHALE BOAT TO WATER'S EDGE. 0729 MOTOR WHALE BOAT IS IN WATER AND PROCEEDING AHEAD TO TAKE SOUNDINGS. 0735 SHIP IS PROCEEDING ON COURSE 090°T AT DEAD SLOW SPEED TO ASSIGNED NGFS STATION

J. R. Dawson
 LTJG USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ⁰⁸³⁴ ANCHORED AT ASSIGNED NGFS STATION IN 5 FATHOMS OF WATER, AND BOTTOM, WITH 15 FATHOMS OF CHAIN TO THE PORT ANCHOR ON THE FOLLOWING BEARINGS: FAUSSE POUDRE 001 269.5, ICE ROCKY 249, LAS MADALLE'S 014. 0937 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS. 0955 COMMENCED FIRING TO PORT AT VARIOUS ASSIGNED TARGETS. ¹¹⁵² ~~1124~~ (CEASED) FIRE.

Richard M. Baranoff
 LTJG USNR

12-16 ANCHORED AS BEFORE. 1207 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 1210 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. SET CONDITION OF READINESS III. AMMUNITION EXPENDED: 102 ROUNDS AAC PROJECTILES 5"/38 CAL., 186 ROUNDS 5"/38 CAL. VTF PROJECTILES, WITH ~~300~~ ²⁸⁸ ROUNDS FULL SERVICE SMOKELESS POWDER CARTRIDGES. 1352 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS, SET MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA 1405 COMMENCED FIRE NAVAL GUNFIRE SUPPORT. 1510 CEASED FIRING. 1514 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 1520 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. SET CONDITION OF READINESS III. AMMUNITION EXPENDED: 3 ROUNDS 5"/38 CAL AAC PROJECTILES AND 92 ROUNDS 5"/38 CAL VTF PROJECTILES WITH 94 ROUNDS FULL SERVICE SMOKELESS AND 1 ROUND FULL SERVICE ~~SMOKELESS~~ ^{FLASHLESS} (FLASHLESS) POWDER CARTRIDGES. 1525 STATIONED THE SPECIAL SEA DETAIL 1532 UNDERWAY FOR SEA. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AND AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO CLEAR THE ANCHORAGE.

J. Brickett
 LT USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature] U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature] U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAUSEN (DD-727)

DATE MONDAY 22 AUGUST 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1600 9/8 TO 15 KTS. 1601 9/8 TO 10 KTS. 1613 9/8 TO 5 KTS. 1615 9/8 TO 10 KTS. 1632 9/8 TO 285°. 1642 SECURED SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1643 9/8 TO 15 KTS. 1700 9/8 TO 270°. 1710 9/8 TO 11 KTS.

J. Chapman
LTJG USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1843 9/8 TO 180° T. 1916 SET DARKENED SHIP.

J. Johnson
LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2028 9/8 TO 195° T. 2055 9/8 TO 165° T. 2107 9/8 TO 200° T. 2113 9/8 TO 160° T. 2116 9/8 TO 180° T. 2131 9/8 TO 160° T. 2146 9/8 TO 180° T. 2148 9/8 TO 200° T. 2202 9/8 TO 215° T. 2245 9/8 TO 000° T.

Richard M. ...
LTJG USNR

APPROVED: *[Signature]* CDJR U. S. N. COMMANDING
EXAMINED: *[Signature]* LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE TUESDAY 23 AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>9°23.3'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>104°34.4'E</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY OFF THE SOUTHERN COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP ON COURSE 000, SPEED 11 KNOTS. CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE SET. SHIP DARKENED. 0105 % TO 010. 0112 % TO 030. 0120 % TO 010. 0242 % TO 000

J. A. Brickett
 LT USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0425 % TO 090°. 0446 % 088°. 0448 % TO 13 KTS. 0503 % TO 086°. 0548 % TO 081°. 0627 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0634 % TO 090°. 0649 % TO 5 KTS. 0657 % TO 0 KTS. 0658 ANCHORED IN THE GULF OF SIAM 4 MILES OFF THE COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN 6 FATHOMS OF WATER, MUD BOTTOM, WITH 15 FATHOMS OF CHAIN TO THE PORT ANCHOR ON THE FOLLOWING BEARINGS: LES MANELLES 141.25°, 5.35 MILES. FAUSSE POULO ^{031°} ~~081°~~, 21.85 MILES. 0715 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL.

J. J. Hyman
 LTJG USNR

08-12 ANCHORED AS BEFORE. 0820 USCG POINT BANKS (WPB 82327) CAME ALONGSIDE TO PORT. 0847 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION, ABSENTEES: NONE. 0907 POINT BANKS DEPARTED FROM PORT SIDE. 0940 SET GENERAL QUARTERS AND MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA. 0931 COMMENCED FIRING TO PORT AT VARIOUS ASSIGNED TARGETS. 1137 CEASED FIRING HAVING ~~EXPENDED~~ EXPENDED 90 RDS 5"/38 AAC, 124 RDS 5"/38 VTFRAG AND 214 RDS SPDN. ALL FIRING CONTROLLED BY IV CORPS AIRBORNE SPOTTER.

J. R. Dawson
 LTJG USNR

APPROVED: *[Signature]* U. S. N. COMMANDING EXAMINED: *[Signature]* U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)DATE TUESDAY 23 AUGUST 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

12-16 ANCHORED AS BEFORE. 1204 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKÉ. 1206 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. 1303 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS. SET MATERIAL CONDITION FEORA. 1347 COMMENCED FIRING TO PORT AT VARIOUS ASSIGNED TARGETS. 1415 CEASED FIRE. 1418 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKÉ. 1420 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. AMMUNITION EXPENDED: 35 ROUNDS 5"/38 AAC WITH 35 ROUNDS SPDN. 1421 STATIONED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1425 UNDERWAY FOR SEA. MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND VARIOUS SPEEDS TO CLEAR THE ANCHORAGE. 1459 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 10 KNOTS. 1513 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 260°T.

Richard M. Bagnall
LTJG USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1614 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 300°.

J. Brickett
LT USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1822 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 084°. 1823 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 12 HTS. 1824 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 13 HTS. 1852 $\frac{1}{2}$ TO 090°.

J. Chapman
LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS WHILE PROCEEDING TO NGFS STATION ASSIGNED. 2100 ANCHORED IN THE GULF OF SIAM, 4 MILES OFF THE SOUTHWEST COAST OF VIETNAM IN 6 FATHOMS OF WATER, MUD BOTTOM, WITH 10 FATHOMS OF CHAIN TO THE PORT ANCHOR ON THE FOLLOWING ^{RANGES} BEARINGS: HON MAU 24.85 MILES, ILE TAMASSOU 25.3 MILES, FAUSSE POULO OBI 28.3 MILES, LES MAMELLES 12.6 MILES. 2134 COMMENCED FIRING TO STARBOARD AT VARIOUS ASSIGNED TARGETS. 2245 CEASED FIRING HAVING EXPENDED BRDS 5"/38 AAC, BRDS 5"/38 WP AND 16 BRDS SPDN. 2248 USCG POINT BANKS (WPB 82327) ALONGSIDE TO PORT QUARTER. 2250 SET SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 2325 POINT BANKS DEPARTED FROM PORT QUARTER. 2326 ANCHOR AWEIGH, UNDERWAY ON COURSE 270°T, SPEED 10 KNOTS. 2351 SECURED THE ANCHOR DETAIL AND SEA DETAIL. 2355 SECURED THE MACHINE GUN DETAIL.

J. R. Dawson
LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature] CDR

U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature] LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE WEDNESDAY 24 August 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM GULF OF SIAM TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>9°47.5'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>103°47.7'E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY IN THE GULF OF SIAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. COURSE 270, SPEED 10 KNOTS. CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE SET. SHIP DARKENED. 0354 1/2 TO 14 KNOTS. 0420 1/2 TO 305. 0353 1/2 TO 335 °T. 0358 1/2 TO 300 °T.

Richard M. Boyer
 LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0420 1/2 TO 000 0618 1/2 TO 10 KNOTS. 0621 1/2 TO 090. 0630 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. ABSENTEES: NONE. SET THE ANCHOR DETAIL. 0632 ALL ENGINES BACK 1/2 0633 ALL ENGINES STOP. 0637 ANCHORED OFF THE WESTERN COAST OF DAO PHU QUOC ISLAND, REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM IN 10 FATHOMS OF WATER, MUD BOTTOM WITH 25 FATHOMS OF CHAIN TO THE STARBOARD ANCHOR WITH THE FOLLOWING RADAR RANGES: MUI ONG QUOC 7.15 MILES, DUONG DONG 5.25 MILES, AND SOMMET CARRE 9.9 MILES. 0654 USCGC POINT GRAY (WPB 82324) MOORED TO ^{STARBOARD} STAR PORT. 0746 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL.

J. Brickett
 LT USN

08-12 ⁰⁸⁴⁰ UNDERWAY FROM ANCHORAGE STEERING COURSE 004°, SPEED 5 KTS. 0806 1/2 TO 015°. 0810 1/2 TO 10 KTS. 0814 1/2 TO 018°. 0821 1/2 TO 5 KTS. 0824 A/E STOP. 0827 ANCHORED OFF THE WESTERN COAST OF DAO PHU QUOC ISLAND, REPUBLIC OF VIETNAM IN 10 FATHOMS OF WATER, MUD BOTTOM WITH 20 FATHOMS OF CHAIN TO THE STARBOARD ANCHOR, WITH THE FOLLOWING RADAR RANGES: MUI ONG QUOC 4.1 MILES, DUONG DONG 3.75 MILES, HON HONG TAY 4.85 MILES. 0828 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS. ⁰⁸⁴⁰ COMMENCED FIRING. 1125 SECURED FIRING HAVING EXPENDED ⁴⁴ ~~38~~ ROUNDS AAC, 3 ROUNDS WP, 44 SPDN.

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

APPROVED: *[Signature]* U. S. N. COMMANDING EXAMINED: *[Signature]* U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727)

DATE WEDNESDAY 24 AUGUST 1966
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

12-16 ANCHORED AS BEFORE. 1235 ~~500~~ RVNS (PGM-610) ALONGSIDE TO PORT JCO
 1237 RVNS (JUNK-472) ALONGSIDE TO STARBOARD. 1325 RVNS-472 UNDERWAY
 FROM STARBOARD SIDE. 1330 RVNS-610 UNDERWAY FROM PORT SIDE. 1333 SET
 SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1340 SET GENERAL QUARTERS. 1344
 COMMENCED FIRING TO STARBOARD AT ASSIGNED TARGET. 1352 CEASED
 FIRING, HAVING EXPENDED 20 RDS. 5"/38 ABC AND 20 RDS. SPDN. 1450
 ANCHOR AWEIGH, UNDERWAY ON COURSE ~~150~~³³⁰°T, SPEED 5 KNOTS. 1527 °C TO JCO
 150°T. 1537 °C TO 145°T.

JTC Dawson
 LTJG USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1630 SET MATERIAL CONDITION
 YOKE. 1640 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. 1703 °C TO
 260, 45 TO 10 KNOTS. 1720 °C TO 200. 1724 °C TO 260.

Richard M. Barnette
 LTJG USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1804 °C TO 175. 1830 °C TO 179,
 1918 SHIP DARKENED. 1957 °C TO 175.

J. Brickett
 LT USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2100 °C TO 355°. 2359 °C TO 175°.

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

J. Mary, CDR. U. S. N. COMMANDING

A. D. Cumming LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD 727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8 H DATE THURSDAY 25 AUGUST 19 66
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH VIET NAM TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>10°02.7'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>103°56.5'E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>10°10.3'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>103°55.3'E</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>10°06.6'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>103°47.2'E</u>	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY OFF THE WESTERN COAST OF ILES D'PHU QUOC, SOUTH VIET NAM WHILE ATTACHED TO TU 90-8.9 IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. THE SHIP IS AT DARKENED SHIP. COURSE IS 175°T, SPEED IS 10 KTS. 0819 c/s TO 9 KTS. 0835 c/c TO 178°T. 0850 c/c TO 355°T. c/s TO 11 KTS. 0838 c/s TO 10 KTS.

J.R. Dawson
 LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0425 c/c TO 353. 0515 c/s TO 11 KNOTS. 0640 c/c TO 175. 0701 c/c TO 080. 0702 c/s TO 10 KNOTS. 0712 c/c TO 078. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. ABSENTEES: NONE. 0758 c/c TO 330, c/s TO 10 KNOTS.

Richard W. Barrett
 LTJG USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0914 c/c TO 325. 0930 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS. SET MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA. 0935 c/c TO 150. 0955 COMMENCED FIRE NAVAL GUNFIRE SUPPORT. 1017 c/c TO 330. CEASED FIRE. 1019 c/c TO 150. 1028 c/c TO 330. 1037 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 1044 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. AMMUNITION EXPENDED: 62 ROUNDS 5"/38 CAL. AAC PROJECTILES WITH 62 ROUNDS FULL SERVICE SMOKELESS POWDER CARTRIDGES. 1050 c/c TO 300. 1116 c/c TO 145.

J. Brickett
 LT USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1210 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1211 c/c TO 015. MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO ANCHORAGE. 1235 ANCHORED OFF THE WEST COAST OF D'PHU QUOC, REPUBLIC OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN 7 FATHOMS OF WATER, MUD BOTTOM WITH 17 FATHOM OF CHAIN TO STARBOARD ANCHOR ON THE FOLLOWING RANGES: DUONG DONG 5,600 YDS. MUI ONG QUOC 14,000 YDS. HON MONG TAY 17,400 YDS. 1251 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1345 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS. 1405 COMMENCED FIRING. 1450 SECURED FIRING HAVING EXPENDED: 29 ROUNDS WP, 80 ROUNDS AAC AND 109 ROUNDS SPDN. SET SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1455 UNDERWAY MANEUVERING ON VARIOUS COURSES AT VARIOUS SPEEDS TO RENDEZVOUS WITH USS TOLOVANA (AO-64). 1506 SECURED SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1517 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. 1535 SET REPLENISHMENT DETAIL.

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

APPROVED: [Signature] U. S. N. COMMANDING EXAMINED: [Signature] U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)

DATE THURSDAY 25 AUGUST 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1650 COMMENCED APPROACH TO STARBOARD ^{SIDE} OF TOLOVANA. 1656 SHOT LINES RECEIVED FROM TOLOVANA. UNREP COURSE IS 180°, SPEED 13 KTS. 1710 RECEIVING FUEL. 1724 SECURED FROM TAKING ON FUEL HAVING RECEIVED 62,800 GALLONS OF NSFO. 1734 ALL LINES CLEAR OF THE SHIP. STANDING CLEAR OF TOLOVANA TO STARBOARD. 1743 c/c TO 347° c/s TO 20 KTS.

J.R. Dawson
LTJG USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1810 c/s TO 10 KTS., c/c TO 330° T. 1839 c/c TO 270° T. 1906 c/c TO 350° T.

J. Stetson
LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2002 c/c TO 270° T. 2035 c/c TO 340° T. 2135 c/c TO 160° T.

J. Brickett
LT USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
CDR

U. S. N. COMMANDING

[Signature]
CDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE FRIDAY 26 AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM D'PHU QUOC, SOUTH VIETNAM TO GULF OF SIAM

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L 09°59.2'N	BY 2	
λ 103°45.7'E	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L 10°12.3'N	BY 2	
λ 103°54.0'E	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L 10°12.5'N	BY 2	
λ 103°54.8'E	BY	

LEGEND:	
1-CELESTIAL	
2-ELECTRONIC	
3-VISUAL	
4-D. R.	

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY OFF THE WESTERN COAST OF ILES D'PHU QUOC, SOUTH VIETNAM WHILE ATTACHED TO TU 70.8.9 IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. THE SHIP IS AT DARKENED SHIP. COURSE IS 270°, SPEED IS 10 KTS. 0002 % TO 340°. 0200 % TO 170°. 0250 % TO 160°. 0340 % TO 340°.

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0601 % TO 180°T. 0715 % TO 000°T. 0729 % TO 085°T. 0736 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. ABSENTEES: NONE.

J. Dawson
 LTJG USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0805 1/2 TO 15 KNOTS, 1/2 TO 045°T. 0806 1/2 TO 20 KNOTS. 0834 1/2 TO 15 KNOTS. 0846 1/2 TO 10 KNOTS. 0900 1/2 TO 330°T, 1/2 TO 5 KNOTS, SET GENERAL QUARTERS. SET MATERIAL CONDITION ZEPHA. 0914 1/2 TO 020°T. 0919 1/2 TO 320°T. 0922 1/2 TO 340°T. 0930 COMMENCED FIRING TO STARBOARD AT ASSIGNED TARGET. 0937 1/2 TO 320°T. 1014 1/2 TO 312°T. 1026 1/2 TO 140°T. 1035 CEASED FIRE. 1100 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 1115 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. AMMUNITION EXPENDED: 61 ROUNDS 5"/38 CAL. AAC PROJECTILES AND 20 ROUNDS 5"/58 CAL. WP PROJECTILES WITH 81 ROUNDS SPAN. 1137 1/2 TO 320°T.

Richard H. Bunnell
 LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1250 1/2 TO 140 1252 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS. 1256 1/2 TO 200. 1/2 TO 140. 1307. 1/2 TO 20 KNOTS 1/2 TO 190. 1309 1/2 TO 10 KNOTS 1/2 TO 310. 1311 1/2 TO 320 1316 1/2 TO 330. 1340 1/2 TO 140. 1343 1/2 TO 4 1/2 KNOTS. 1400 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE 1405 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS SET CONDITION OF READINESS III 1447. WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS. 1/2 TO 320. 1454 1/2 TO 000. 1504 COMMENCED FIRE NAVAL GUNFIRE SUPPORT. 1510 1/2 TO 325. 1541 1/2 TO 145. 1545 1/2 TO 135.

J. Bickett
 LT USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

A. Thompson CDR

R. S. Cumming LCDR

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)

DATE FRIDAY 26 AUGUST 1966
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1640 $\%$ TO 320°. 1640 $\%$ TO 10 KTS.
 1648 $\%$ TO 310°. $\%$ TO 5 KTS. 1715 CEASED FIRE HAVING EXPENDED
 119 RDS AAC and 119 SPDN. 1747 $\%$ TO 130°T

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1805 COMMENCED FIRING TO ^{STARBOARD} ~~PORT~~ AT TARGETS
 ASSIGNED. 1820 CEASED FIRE HAVING EXPENDED 50 RDS. 5"/38 AAC AND 50 RDS
 SPDN. 1846 $\%$ TO 300°T. 1934 SET DARKEN SHIP. 1939 $\%$ TO 130°T

J. Dawson
 LTJG USNR

20-24 ~~2000~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2001 $\%$ TO 5 KNOTS.
 2003 $\%$ TO 270°T. 2047 $\%$ TO 160°T. 2100 $\%$ TO 189°T, $\%$ TO
 17 KNOTS, SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 2110 SECURED FROM GENERAL
 QUARTERS. 2226 $\%$ TO 163°T. 2305 $\%$ TO 23 KNOTS.

J. Richardson
 LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

J. Thompson CDR

U. S. N. COMMANDING

R. D. Cunniff LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DDT 27) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE SATURDAY 27 AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>8°40.7'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>106°00.7'E</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>9°14.6'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>106°23.5'E</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>9°03.1'N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>106°21'E</u>	BY <u>3</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~00-04~~ STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY OFF THE SOUTHERN COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH CONSEQUENT FLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. THIS SHIP ON COURSE 163 SPEED 23 KNOTS. CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YUKE ARE SET. SHIP DARKENED. ~~0028~~ 153. ~~0035~~ 163. ~~0305~~ 090

J. Brickett
 LT USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0422 165°. 0533 155°. 0535 190°. 0541 165°. 0710 140°. 0714 141°T

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1007 145°T. 1012 MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS WHILE TAKING STATION 500 YARDS ASTERN OF USS VESUVIUS (AE-15). 1027 COMMENCED MAKING APPROACH TO STARBOARD SIDE OF VESUVIUS. 1030 SET REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. 1117 COMMENCED TAKING ON AMMUNITION FORWARD. 1123 COMMENCED TAKING ON AMMUNITION AFT. COURSE IS 240°, SPEED 12 KTS.

J. R. Dawson
 LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1238 COMPLETED LOADING AMMUNITION, HAVING RECEIVED FROM USS VESUVIUS (AE15) 75 ROUNDS 5"/38 CAL. WP PROJECTILES, 106 ROUNDS 5"/38 CAL. HC ^{rpt} VTF, 775 ROUNDS 5"/38 CAL. HC PROJECTILES AND 1250 ROUNDS SPDN. 1248 ALL LINES CLEAR. MANEUVERED AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS TO CLEAR VESUVIUS. 1258 1/2 TO 23 KNOTS. 1259 1/2 TO 055°T. 1354 1/2 TO 045°T. 1509 1/2 TO 000°T. 1539 1/2 TO 15 KNOTS. 1540 SET SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1544 1/2 TO 10 KNOTS. 1546 1/2 TO 300°T, 1/2 TO 5 KNOTS, 1/2 TO 320°T, 1/2 TO 325°T. 1549 1/2 TO 320°T. 1551 1/2 TO 310°T. 1554 1/2 TO 200°T. 1555 SECURED FROM SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL.

Robert R. ...
 LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature] CDR

R. D. Cumming LCDR

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)DATE SATURDAY 27 AUGUST 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1600 $\frac{9}{5}$ TO 17 KTS. 1713 $\frac{9}{5}$ TO 18 KTS.
1734 $\frac{9}{5}$ TO 221° T.

J. A. Brickett
LT USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1820 $\frac{9}{5}$ TO 17 KTS.

J. Chapman
LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2223 $\frac{9}{5}$ TO 245° T

J. R. Dawson
LTJG USNR

APPROVED

EXAMINED:

J. W. King, CDR

U. S. N. COMMANDING

R. Cunningham LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -84 DATE SUNDAY 28 AUGUST 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SOUTH CHINA SEA TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L <u>8°50.5'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>104°08.5'E</u> BY <u>3</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L <u>9°54.4'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>103°53.3'E</u> BY <u>3</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L <u>10°10.6'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>103°48'E</u> BY <u>3</u>		

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY OFF THE SOUTHERN COAST OF SOUTH VIETNAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE ON COURSE 245°, SPEED 17 KTS. CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE SET. SHIP DARKENED. 0045 % TO 18 KTS. 0056 % TO 17 KTS. 0320 % TO 270°. *Richard M. Barney Jr*
 LTJG USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0403 C/C TO 260°T. 0407 C/C TO 250°T. 0412 C/C TO 270°T. 0450 C/C TO 343°T. 0454 C/C TO 330°T. 0516 C/C TO 343°T.

J. Bickett
 LT USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0800 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION, NO ABSENTEES. 1130 % TO 20 KTS. 1144 % TO 009°.

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 1242 % TO 10 KNOTS. 1300 % TO 310°T, % TO 5 KNOTS. 1403 % TO 140°T. 1432 SET GENERAL QUARTERS. 1441 SET MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA, 1445 MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS WHILE PREPARING TO FIRE TO STARBOARD AT ASSIGNED NGFS TARGETS. 1509 COMMENCED FIRING TO STARBOARD AT ASSIGNED NGFS TARGET. 1540 CEASED FIRING, HAVING 1624 COMMENCED FIRING TO STARBOARD AT ASSIGNED NGFS TARGET.

J. R. Dawson
 LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

A. W. King CDR

R. S. Ammir LCDR

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN (DD 727)DATE SUNDAY 28 AUGUST 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1600 4s TO 10 KNOTS. 1602 4s TO 5 KNOTS. 1700 4c TO 270° T, CEASED FIRE. 1702 SET MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE. 1710 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. AMMUNITION EXPENDED: 48 ROUNDS 5"/38 CAL. WP PROJECTILES, 158 ROUNDS 5"/38 CAL. HC PROJECTILES WITH 206 ROUND SPDN. 1721 4c TO 145° T. 1729 4c TO 180° T, 4s TO 10 KNOTS.

Richard H. Bagnall
LTJG USNA

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1815 4c TO 000° T. 1853 4c TO 180° T. 1906 4c TO 000° T. 1929 4c TO 180° T. 1946 4s TO 15 KTS. 4c TO 115° T. 1949 WENT TO GENERAL QUARTERS. SET MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA. 1959 4c TO 105° T.

J. B. Bickett
LT USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2002 4c TO 330°. 4s TO 5 KTS. 2016 COMMENCED FIRING. 2045 4c TO 270°. 2053 SECURED FIRING HAVING EXPENDED 24 STAR SHELL ROUNDS, 36 HC AND 60 SPDF. 2058 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. 2156 4c TO 165°.

J. H. Chapman
LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

J. H. Chapman CDR U. S. N. COMMANDING *R. D. Cunniff* LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven (DD-727) ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE Monday 29 August 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM Gulf of Siam TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
0800 L <u>10°12.9'N</u> BY <u>2</u> λ <u>103°53.5'E</u> BY <u>2</u>			1200 L <u>10°06.2'N</u> BY <u>2</u> λ <u>103°53.2'E</u> BY <u>2</u>			2000 L <u>10°11.3'N</u> BY <u>2</u> λ <u>103°53.2'E</u> BY <u>2</u>			

REMARKS

00-04 Steaming Independently on Course 170°T, Speed 10 knots Along South West Coast of Phu Quoc Island In Accordance with Comseventh Flt Quarterly Employment Schedule. Condition of Readiness III and Material Condition Yoke Are Set. The Ship is AT Darken Ship. 0041 % to 343°T. 0213 % to 340°T. 0240 % to 170°T.

J. Dawson
LTJG USNR

04-08 Underway As Before. 0435 % to 020°T. 0446 % to 7 knots. 0452 % to 013°T. 0516 % to 010°T. 0549 % to 000°T. 0608 % to 8 knots. 0626 % to 350°T. 0610 % to 000°T. 0725 % to 340°T.

Richard M. Berney
LTJG USNR

08-12 Underway As Before. 0812 % to 160°T. 0919 % to 340°T. 0954 % to 160°T. 1148 % to 340°T.

J. Bickell
LT USN

12-16 Underway As Before. 1207 % to 015°T. 1243 % to 320°T. 1244 % to 5 knots. 1326 % to 130°T. 1408 % to 295°T. 1446 % to 270°T. 1453 % to 180°T. 1519 % to 090°T. 1529 % to 000°T. 1539 % to 15 knots. 1540 % to 035°T. 1540. General Quarters. 1552 % to 310°T.

J. Chapman
LTJG USNR

16-18 Underway As Before. 1635 % to 270°T. Set Material Condition Yoke. 1637 Secured from General Quarters. 1646 % to 140°T. % to 10 knots. 1647 % to 15 knots, Set General Quarters. 1649 % to 125°T. 1658 % to 5 knots. 1709 Commenced Firing on Assigned N6FS Target. 1750 Ceased Firing, Havins Expended 322 Rds of 5"/38 HC and 322 Rds of SPAN. 1751 % to 270°T. 1759 Set Material Condition Yoke.

J. Dawson
LTJG USNR

18-20 Underway As Before. 1801 Secured from General Quarters. 1817 % to 155°T. 1914 % to 7 knots. 1936 % to 355°T. 1942 % to 335°T.

Richard M. Berney
LTJG USNR

APPROVED: *[Signature]* U. S. N. COMMANDING EXAMINED: *R. S. Cunniff* U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS De Haven (DD-722)

DATE Monday 29 August 19 66
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

20-24 Underway As Before. 2007 1/2 270°T. 2041 1/2 335°T.
2105 1/2 155°T. 2110 1/2 180°T. 2151 1/2 15 knots. 2306 1/2
165°T

J. Brickett
LT USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature]

U. S. N. COMMANDING

R. D. Canning LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DEHAVEN DD727 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE TUESDAY 30 August 1966
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM GULF OF SIAM TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L <u>09° 22'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>104° 04.2E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L <u>10° 12.8'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>103° 53.8E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L <u>9° 23.5'N</u> BY <u>2</u>		
λ <u>103° 55.6E</u> BY <u>2</u>		

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 STEERING INDEPENDENTLY ON COURSE 165°T SPEED 15 KNOTS SOUTHWEST OF PHU QUOC ISLAND IN THE GULF OF SIAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. CONDITION OF READINESS TIT AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. THE SHIP IS AT DARKENED SHIP. 0148 C/C TO 150°T. 0352 C/C TO 180°T.

[Signature]
 LT USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0407 C/C TO 180°T. 0419 1/2 TO 18 KNOTS. 0448 C/C TO 355°T. 0542 1/2 TO 20 KNOTS. 0600 C/C TO 090°T. 0615 ^{1/2 TO 15 KTS} 0629 C/C TO 220°T. 0635 SET REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. 0638 1/2 TO 20 KNOTS. 0659 C/C TO 060°T, 1/2 TO 17 KNOTS. 0642 MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS WHILE PREPARING TO REPLENISH ON DESIGNATED COURSE. 0658 C/C TO 290°T, 1/2 TO 15 KNOTS. COMMENCED APPROACH TO STARBOARD SIDE OF USS GUADALUPE (AO-32). 0712 COMMENCED TAKING ON FUEL FORWARD. 0714 COMMENCED TAKING ON FUEL AFT. 0725 SECURED FROM REFUELING FORWARD. 0752 SECURED FROM REFUELING AFT. 0757 ALL LINES CLEAR OF THE SHIP. 0800 C/C TO 340°T, 1/2 TO 17 KNOTS.

[Signature]
 LTJG USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0800 SECURED THE REPLENISHMENT DETAIL. 0801 1/2 TO 20 KNOTS. 1004 C/C TO 357°T. 1015 1/2 TO 15 KNOTS. 1034 1/2 TO 10 KNOTS. 1047 1/2 TO 5 KNOTS. 1051 C/C TO 335°T. 1116 C/C TO 090°T. 1136 FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1141 C/C TO 315°T. 1143 US ARMY HELICOPTER NO. 5 LANDED ON HELICOPTER DECK.

[Signature]
 LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1231 LAUNCHED ARMY HELICOPTER. 1235 SECURED FROM FLIGHT QUARTERS. 1340 C/C TO 320. 1443 C/C TO 140. 1/2 TO 10 KNOTS. 1445 C/C TO 120. 1448 C/C TO 110. 1453 1/2 TO 5 KNOTS. 1526 C/C TO 290.

[Signature]
 LT USN

APPROVED:

[Signature] CDJR. U. S. N. COMMANDING

EXAMINED:

[Signature] LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

D.A. FRANZ

USS DE HAVEN (DD 727)

DATE TUESDAY 30 AUGUST 1966
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1621 $\%c$ TO 110° . 1622 $\%c$ TO 185°
 1623 $\%s$ TO 10 KTS. 1702 $\%s$ TO 16 KTS. $\%c$ TO 180° .

J. H. Johnson
 LTJG USNR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1820 $\%c$ TO 163° T. 1944 C/S TO 18.5 KTS

J. R. Dawson
 LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2001 ALL ENGINES STOPPED
 DUE TO ENGINEERING CASUALTY. 2014 CASUALTY RESTORED, $\%s$
 TO 5 KNOTS. 2016 $\%s$ TO 10 KNOTS. 2019 $\%s$ TO 15 KNOTS.
 2020 $\%s$ TO 18 KNOTS.

Richard M. Barneff
 LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

D. A. Franz CDR. U. S. N. COMMANDING

R. D. Arning LCDR U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

D.A. FRANZ

USS DE HAVEN DD-727 ZONE DESCRIPTION -8H DATE WEDNESDAY 31 AUGUST 1966

AT/PASSAGE FROM GULF OF SIAM TO Hong Kong

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L 08° 58.8' N BY 2		
λ 106° 12.3' E BY 3		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L 9° 29.5' N BY 2		
λ 106° 41.1' E BY 2		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L 10° 02.2' N BY 2		
λ 109° 15' E BY 3		

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-09 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY ON COURSE 163°T SPEED 18 KNOTS IN THE GULF OF SIAM IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMSEVENTHFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. CONDITION OF READINESS III AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. THE SHIP IS AT DARKENED SHIP. 0804 1/2 TO 173°T. 0819 1/2 TO 163°T. 0853 1/2 TO 090°T. 0925 1/2 TO 056°T. 1/5 TO 19KTS.

J. Brickett
LT USN

09-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0905 1/2 TO 054°. 0935 1/2 TO 052°. 0608 1/2 TO 050°. 0654 SIGHTED THE FOLLOWING ISLANDS: HON TRUNG LON, 128.3°, 10.25 MILES; CON SON, 095°, 32.5 MILES. 0740 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS, NO ABSENTEES.

J. Chapman
LTJG USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1000 1/2 TO 330°T. 1005 1/5 TO 17.5 KNOTS. 1020 1/5 TO 12 KNOTS. 1022 1/5 TO 9 KNOTS. 1031 ALL STOP. LYING TO WHILE CLEANING SIDES.

J. Dawson
LTJG USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1225 SET THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1229 1/5 TO 15 KNOTS, 1/2 TO 295°T. 1248 MANEUVERING VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS TO ANCHORAGE.

1321 ANCHORED OFF SONG CON CHUNG IN THE MEKONG DELTA, IN 7 FATHOMS OF WATER, MUD BOTTOM, WITH 25 FATHOMS OF CHAIN TO THE STARBOARD ANCHOR. 1430 UNDERWAY, MANEUVERING TO CLEAR THE ANCHORAGE. 1439 1/2 TO 125°T. 1440 1/5 TO 5 KNOTS. 1441 SECURED THE SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 1444 1/5 TO 10 KNOTS. 1453 1/2 TO 090°T.

Richard M. Barrett
LTJG USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1636 1/2 TO 030°T. 1723 1/2 TO 000°T. 1736 1/2 TO 030°T.

J. Brickett
LT USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

J. [Signature] CDR

U. S. N. COMMANDING

R. S. Canning LCDR

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS DE HAVEN (DD-727)

DATE WEDNESDAY 31 AUGUST 1966
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1916 SIGHTED MUI DING TAU LIGHT, BEARING 342°, 27.8 MILES. 1930 % TO 045°.

J. Chapman
 LTJG USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2015 % TO 135°T 2140 % TO 032°T, %S TO 20 KTS. 2308 % TO 045°T, %S TO 12 KNOTS. 2310 STATIONED THE LIGHT LINE DETAIL 2329 U.S.S. PRICETT (DD-561) IS ALONGSIDE TO STARBOARD FOR LIGHT LINE TRANSFER. 2345 ALL LINES CLEAR OF THE SHIP. % TO 20 KNOTS, % TO 063°T. 2355 % TO 068°T. 2357 % TO 25 KNOTS.

J.P. Dawson
 LTJG USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

[Signature]
 U. S. N. COMMANDING

R.S. Cunningham
 U. S. N. NAVIGATOR